8/31/22, 9:12 AM Mail - Hangi Zhuang - Outlook

RE: Need your approval

Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>
Tue 8/30/2022 11:19 AM

To: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>
Cc: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Hi Hanqi:

I have no objections to the proposed changes.
Thank you!

Best Regards:
Tamara

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor

Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

tel. (561) 297-3181, email: tdinev@fau.edu

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en

From: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>

Cc: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Subject: Need your approval

Hi Tamara,

The list of courses in our cybersecurity program is somehow too rigid. We want to add a line in the
catalog for the cybersecurity program so students can take other cybersecurity courses to fulfil the
requirements. Please approve this change. If you have questions, please let us know.

Best,
Hanqi

Hangi (Hanchi) Zhuang, Ph.D.

Chair and Professor

Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Rd, EE403A

Boca Raton, FL 33431

561-297-3413

http://www.ceecs.fau.edu/

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADKxZTI5Mzk1LTI3BNDMtNDc2Zi04MDFhLTgOODQOMTZjMjkyZgAQACoF OsrIHWRMtoyF 1WPtbWg%3D 171



8/31/22, 9:13 AM Mail - Hangi Zhuang - Outlook

Re: Catalog revision, Data Science

Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Tue 8/30/2022 9:06 PM

To: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>

Cc: Edoardo Persichetti <epersichetti@fau.edu>;Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu>;Francesco Sica
<sicaf@fau.edu>;Veronika Kuchta <v.kuchta@uq.edu.au>

That should be fine with us.
Maybe later, our crypto people will look at a similar policy for the math version.

S.

From: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 5:56 PM

To: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Cc: Edoardo Persichetti <epersichetti@fau.edu>; Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu>; Francesco Sica <sicaf@fau.edu>;
Veronika Kuchta <v.kuchta@ug.edu.au>

Subject: Re: Catalog revision, Data Science

Hi Steve,

We only allow students to replace CS courses with CS courses, which should not have impact to math
courses.

Best,
Hanqi

From: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 5:18 PM

To: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>

Cc: Edoardo Persichetti <epersichetti@fau.edu>; Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu>; Francesco Sica <sicaf@fau.edu>;
Veronika Kuchta <v.kuchta@ug.edu.au>

Subject: Catalog revision, Data Science

Hanaqi,

Our crypto people are a little concerned that students may be given exemptions or substitutions so
that they take no courses from our department.

Stephen

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADKxZTI5SMzk1LTISBNDMtNDc2Zi04MDFhLTgOODQOMTZjMjkyZgAQAKsvT %2BOYV69EUWEBGXmXE7E%3D



